No. FCA/Nachan/ i Q& /

H.P Forest Department.

Dated Mandi,the/___ 11 § QCT 202

From: CCF (T)Mandi. o Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
' O/o Pr.CCF H.P Shimla.

Subject: Diversion of 4.6147 hactare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for
the construction of Gani to Bhorni Nala road within the jurisdiction
of Nachan Forest Division Nachan at Gohar Distt. Mandi (H.P.).

Memo: Q’\Ag b
= Kindly refer to Regional Office of MoEF HP shimla letter No.
8B/HP/06/64/2020/FC 190 dated 26.08.2021 on the subject cited above.

24 The point wise reply of the observations raised vide above referred
communication have attended, as under:-

1. The check list Sr. No. 16 alongwith Digital Map and Site suitability
Certificate for 3 hactare is enclosed and the same has been uploaded
in the online Part-II.

2. The separate CA Scheme and Site Suitability Certificate for 6.2294
hactare & 3.00 ha. is enclosed and the same has been uploaded in
the online Part-II. z

3. User agency has intimated that the benefited village/ Muhal has
now been indicated in the Kml. The separate list of these benefited
villages are also attached herewith.

It is therefore, requested that the necessary approval for the
diversion of above land may kindly be obtained from the competent authority and conveyed
to this office please. '

Encl: - As above.
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